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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Cox, Scott, EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett

Subject: [EXT] Revised Exhibit A-3 for Catena Cases 21355 and 21357

Attachments: Revised - Ball 183529 1H - Case No. 21355.pdf; Revised Ball 183529 1H - WI Case No. 21355.pdf;

Revised Ladder TH WI - Case No. 21357.pdf

John: Catena has confirmed that in each case, only Marathon is being pooled. | have copied Marathon’s counsel who
appeared in the case.

Attached are amendments to the Exhibit A-3 in each case correcting the errors you noted below as follows:
e For Case 21355, there are only two tracts, and those tracts and the owners are identified in the first two
attachments.
e For Case 21357, there are four tracts as reflected in the existing A-3 and the third attachment is an amended
page showing the interest owners in each tract.

Thanks for catching these errors and Catena apologizes for the confusion. Let me know if you need anything else.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

HOLLAND& HART ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>
Subject: Case 21355 and 21357

External Email

Michael,
| am currently reviewing Case 21355 and 21357.

Case 21355: | was wondering about Exhibit A3, it shows that there is four (4) tracts of ownership, but on page 2 of
Exhibit A3 it only has WI Owners for tracts 1 and 3. What happen to tracts 2 and 4? Where these parties notified?

Case 21357: Has a similar situation with exhibit A3. This time tract 3 was not listed.

Thank you,



John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441
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Unit Size

Ball 183529 1H - Wolfcamp - Case No. 21355

640
Tract
WI Owner Tract Tract Tract rac
No Gross Wi NMA
Catena Resources Operating 1 320 87.50% 280.000
T.H. McElvain Oil & Gas, LLLP 1 320 12.50% 40.000
Marathon Oil Permian LLC 2 320 100.00% 320.000
Tract Totals 640.000
WI Owner Unit Unit
Wi NMA
Catena Resources Operating 43.75% 280.000
T.H. McElvain Oil & Gas, LLLP 6.25% 40.000
Marathon Qil Permian LLC 50.00% 320.000
Unit Totals 100.00% 640.000




Unit Size

Ladder 183527 1H - Bone Springs - Case No. 21357

640
Tract Tract Tract Tract
WI Owner ac

No Gross WI NMA
Catena Resources Operating 2 160 100.00% 160.000
Catena Resources Operating 3 80 100.00% 80.000
Catena Resources Operating 4 80 100.00% 80.000
Marathon Qil Permian LLC 1 320 100.00% 320.000
Tract Totals 640.000

Unit Unit

WI Owner

Wi NMA
Catena Resources Operating 50.00% 320.000
Marathon Qil Permian LLC 50.00% 320.000
Unit Totals 100.00% 640.000
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